



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

GARREY CARRUTHERS
GOVERNOR

September 27, 1989

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
(505) 393-6161

Chevron USA Inc.
Attn: Al Bohling
Box 670
Hobbs, NM 88240

Re: Non-standard Proration Unit
Arnott Ramsay NCT-B #7-I
Section 32, T25S, R37E
Jalmat T-Y-SR Gas Pool

Gentlemen:

According to NSP-1583 Doyle Hartman was issued a 280-acre non-standard gas proration unit for thier Arnott Ramsay NCT-B #13 consisting of the NE/4, W/2 SE/4 & SE/4 SE/4 of Sect. 32, T25S, R37E. This acreage had been dedicated to your #2-H and #7-I. The #2 well is currently TA but you must obtain approval of the 40-acre non-standard proration unit for your #7 well.

The Hartman well has been completed and is awaiting pipeline connection. In the event you have not received approval of your 40-acre NSP by the time the Hartman well is on line your acreage will automatically be reduced to 40 and you will have 60 days in which to get it approved.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact Evelyn Downs in the Hobbs office.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed

cc: Mike Stogner - OCD Santa Fe